

JILLIAN WEDDLE, MSN, APRN, FNP-BC

(C) 540-450-7795 | pattonj13@gmail.com | 22156 Webb Dr. Abingdon, VA 24211

OBJECTIVE

Adaptable new graduate family nurse practitioner motivated to advance clinical knowledge and skills. Currently certified through ANCC and licensed as APRN in Virginia and Tennessee. Eager to promote evidence based, holistic patient care. Contributing five years of direct patient care experience in a variety of settings, including four years as an RN in the emergency department and urgent care setting.

SKILLS

- Establish trust and rapport with patient and family to ensure all needs are met
 - Provide age-appropriate care to patients across the lifespan from infants to geriatrics
 - Committed to a holistic patient approach
 - Follow evidence-based practice guidelines combined with intuition and previous clinical practice
 - Appropriate assessment skills in both focused and holistic assessments
 - Team oriented and able to communicate with all members of patient care team
 - Able to interpret lab values and imaging appropriately and correlate with patient presentation
 - APP EPIC training
-

LICENSES

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, Virginia
Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, Tennessee
Registered Nurse, North Carolina (multistate privilege)

CERTIFICATIONS

Family Nurse Practitioner, ANCC
Basic Life Support (BLS), AHA
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS), AHA

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Nursing – August 2022
Family Nurse Practitioner Program
King University, Bristol, TN

Bachelor of Science in Nursing - December 2019
King University, Bristol, TN

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing - May 2018
Virginia Highlands Community College, Abingdon, VA
Cum laude graduate

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Family Nurse Practitioner Student

May 2022-August 2022

Family Medicine - Rock Creek, Atrium Health Wake Forest Baptist, North Wilkesboro, NC

140 clinical hours in Family Medicine

Under preceptorship of Charlie Phillips III, PA-C

Family Nurse Practitioner Student

May 2022-August 2022

Abingdon Surgical Associates, Ballad Health, Abingdon, VA

50 clinical hours in General Surgery

Under preceptorship of Amy Noah, FNP-BC

Family Nurse Practitioner Student

January 2022-May 2022

Baker Center for Primary Care, Appalachian Regional Healthcare System, Linville, NC

120 clinical hours in Pediatrics with focus in Urgent Care setting

Under preceptorship of Keressa Clark, FNP-BC

Family Nurse Practitioner Student

August 2022-December 2022

Hugh Chatham Family Medicine, Hugh Chatham Memorial Hospital, Boomer, NC

180 clinical hours in Family Medicine

Under preceptorship of Andrew Pinkerton, PA-C

Family Nurse Practitioner Student

May 2022-August 2022

Baker Center for Primary Care, Appalachian Regional Healthcare System, Linville, NC

60 clinical hours in Women's Health with focus in Urgent Care setting

Under preceptorship of Keressa Clark, FNP-BC

WORK EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse

February 2020-Current

Urgent Care, Atrium Health Wake Forest Baptist, North Wilkesboro, NC

- Caring for acutely ill and injured patients in outpatient setting
- Performing point of care testing
- Managing clinic medications and logs
- Communicating with providers to provide patients with timely and effective care
- Reporting results and needs for different medications with physicians and patients

Registered Nurse

January 2019-February 2020

Emergency Department - Wilkes Medical Center, North Wilkesboro, NC

- Communicated with patients to aid and support
- Stabilized critically ill or injured patients through deployment of a variety of equipment and critical care skills
- Performed lab tests and imaging, and communicated results

Registered Nurse

May 2018-January 2019

Holston Valley Medical Center, Kingsport, TN

- Experience in level one trauma center emergency department
- Ability to learn and adapt quickly to critical situations

Nurse Externship Program

February 2017-May 2018

Bristol Regional Medical Center, Bristol, TN

- Performed as a CNA on medical-surgical/oncology floor
- One-on-one externship with RN in CCU

HONORS & MEMBERSHIPS

Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing

American Nurses Association

REFERENCES

Brandi Carter, MSN, FNP-BC

Coworker

Urgent Care – Wilkes,

1900 West Park Dr. Suite B, North Wilkesboro, NC
28659

bkcarter@wakehealth.edu (336)-830-3321

Charles Phillips III, MPAS, PA-C

Coworker/Clinical Preceptor (Primary Care – 190
hours)

Family Medicine – Rock Creek

111 Riddle Rd. North Wilkesboro, NC 28659

chaphill@wakehealth.edu (336)-413-6016

Andrew Pinkerton, MPAS, PA-C

Coworker/Clinical Preceptor (Primary Care - 180
hours)

Hugh Chatham Family Medicine

156 Boomer Community Center Rd. Moravian Falls,
NC 28606

apinkerton@hughchatham.org (336)-927-3102

Keressa Clark, MSN, FNP-BC

Clinical Preceptor (Urgent Care -180 hours)

Baker Center for Primary Care, 436 Hospital Dr.

Unit 230, Linville, NC 28646

klclark@apprhs.org (276)-791-253

Amy Noah, MSN, FNP-BC

Clinical Preceptor (General Surgery - 50 hours)

Abingdon Surgical Associates

16000 Johnston Memorial Dr. Suite 101, Abingdon,
VA, 24211

amy.noah@balladhealth.org (276)-608-8186

Patra Smith, RN

Coworker

Urgent Care – Wilkes

1900 West Park Dr. Suite B, North Wilkesboro, NC
28659

pabarber@wakehealth.edu (336)-957-0086

Kendall Handy, RN

Shift Lead and Charge Nurse

Wilkes Regional Medical Center, Emergency
Department

1370 W D St. North Wilkesboro, NC, 28659

khandy@wakehealth.edu (336)-566-8399

Paula Crouse, BSN, RN

Charge Nurse

Wilkes Regional Medical Center, Emergency
Department

1370 W D St. North Wilkesboro, NC, 28659

pcrouse@wakehealth.edu (336)-657-2668